
Page 1 of 1 

From: Becca Chauncy [Becca@LeewardAirRanch.com] 

Sent: Monday, June 06, 201 1 1251 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 

Subject: 2010 CCR for County-Wide Utility Co., Inc. 
Attachments: 2010 CCR-final Bahia 0aks.pdf 
Gentlemen: 

Please find attached our 2010 Consumer Confidence Report, which was mailed to our customers on May 
31, 2011. 

County-Wide Utility Co.. Inc. 
Becca Chauncy, SecretarylBookkeeper 

6/6/20 1 1 
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2010 Annual Drinking Water Quality Report 

BAHIA OAKS WATER SYSTEM 
PWS ID# 6420103 

We're very pleased to provide you with this year's Annual Water Quality Report. We want to keep you informed 
about the excellent water and services we have delivered to you over the past year. Our goal is and always has 
been, to provide to you a safe and dependable supply of drinking water. Our water is obtained from the City of 
Ocala which is produced from ground water sources, softened, chlorinated for disinfecting purposes and tluori- 
dated for dental health purposes. If you have any questions about this report or concerning your water utility, 
please contact us at (352) 245-3475. 

County-Wide Utility Company, Inc. and the City of Ocala routinely monitor for contaminants in your drinking 
water according to Federal and State laws, rules, and regulations. Except where indicated otherwise, this report 
is based on the results of our monitoring for the period of January 1 to December 31,2010. Data obtained before 
January 1,2010, and presented in this report are from the most recent testing done in accordance with the laws, 
rules, and regulations. 

We constantly monitor for various contaminants in the water supply to meet all regulatory requirements. As you 
can see by the table, our water system had no maximum contaminant level violations. We are proud that your 
drinking water meets or exceeds all Federal and State requirements. While we have learned through our monitor- 
ing and testing that some constituents have been detected, the presence of some contaminants does not necessar- 
ily indicate that the water poses a health risk. 

In 2009, the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) performed a Source Water Assessment on 
the City ofOcala system (PWS ID# 342-0922). The assessment was conducted to provide information about any 
potential sources ofcontamination in the vicinity oftheir wells. There are I14 potential sources of contamina- 
tion identified for their system with low to high susceptibility levels. The assessment results are available on the 
FDEP Source Water Assessment and Protection Program website at www.dep.state.fl.us/swapp or they can be 
obtained from the City of Ocala Water and Sewer Department (352) 351-6770. 

The sources of drinking water (both tap water and bottled water) include rivers, lakes, streams, ponds, reservoirs, 
springs, and wells. As water travels over the surface of the land or through the ground, it dissolves nahlrally 
occurring minerals and, in some cases, radioactive material, and can pick up substances resulting from the pres- 
ence of animals or from human activity. 

Contaminants that may be present in source water include: 
(A) 

(B) 

Microbial contaminants, such as viruses and bacteria, which may come from sewage treatment plants, 
septic systems, agricultural livestock operations, and wildlife. 
Inorganic contaminants, such as salts and metals, which can be naturally-occurring or result from urban 
stormwater runoff, industrial or domestic wastewater discharges, oil and gas production, mining, or 
farming. 
Pesticides and herbicides, which may come from a variety of sources such as agriculture, urban storm- 
water runoff, and residential uses. 
Organic chemical contaminants, including synthetic and volatile organic chemicals, which are by- 
products of industrial processes and petroleum production, and can also come from gas stations, urban 
stormwater runoff, and septic systems. 
Radioactive contaminants, which can be naturally occurring or be the result of oil and gas production 
and mining activities. 

( C )  

(D) 

(E) 

If present, elevated levels of lead can cause serious health problems, especially for pregnant women and young 
children. Lead in drinking water is primarily from materials and components associated with service lines and 
home plumbing. County-Wide Utility Company, Inc. is responsible for providing high quality drinking water, but 
cannot control the variety ofmaterials used in plumbing components. When your water has been sitting for sev- 
eral hours, you can minimize the potential for lead exposure by flushing your tap for 30 seconds to 2 minutes 
before using water for drinking or cooking. l fyou are concerned about lead in your water, you may wish to have 
your water tested. Information on lead in drinking water, testing methods, and steps you can take to minimize 
exposure is available from the Safe Drinking Water Hotline or at http://wM?u.epa.gov/safewater/lead. 

In order to ensure that tap water is safe to drink, the EPA prescribes regulations, which limit the amount ofcer- 
tain contaminants in water provided by public water systems. The Food and Drug Administration (FDA) regula- 
tions establish limits for contaminants in bottled water, which must provide the same protection for public health. 

Drinking water, including bottled water, may reasonably be expected to contain at least small amounts of some 
contaminants. The presence of contaminants does not necessarily indicate that the water poses a health risk. 
More information about contaminants and potential health effects can be obtained by calling the Environmental 
Protection Agency's Safe Drinking Water Hotline at 1-800-426-4791 

(Continued on reverse side) 
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Terms a n d  Abbreviations 
In the table on the opposite side of 
lhis page. you will find tenns and 
abbreviations you might not be fa- 
miilar with. To help you better 
understand lhese lenns, we've 
provided lhe following definitions: 

Maximum Coniaminant Level 
WCL): The highest level of a 
contaminant that is allowed in 
drinking water. MCLs are set a s  
close to the MCLGs a s  feasible 
using the best available treatment 
technology. 

Maximum Contaminant Level 
Goal (MCLG): The level of a 
contaminant in drinking water 
below which there is no known or 
expected risk to health. MCLGs 
allow for a margin ofsafety. 
Action Level (AL): The concen- 
tration of a contaminant which. if 
exceeded, triggers treatment or 
other requirements which a water 
system must follow. 

Initial Distribution System Eval- 
uation (IDSE): An important part 
of the Stage 2 Disinfection Bypro- 
ducts Rule (DBPR). The iDSE is 
a onetime study conducted by 
water systems to identify distribu- 
tion system locations with high 
Concentrations of trihalomethanes 
(THMs) and haloacetic acids 
(HAAS). Water systems will use 
results from the IDSE. in wnjunc- 
lion with their Stage 1 DBPR 
compliance monitoring data. to 
select compliance monitoring 
locations for the Stage 2 DBPR. 

Parts per million (ppm) or Milli- 
grams per liter (mgll) - one part 
by weight of analyte lo 1 million 
parts by weight of the water sam- 
ple. 

Parts per billion (ppb) or Micm- 
grams per liter (PHI) - one part 
by weight of analyte to 1 billion 
parts by weight of the water sam- 
ple. 

Maxlmum residual dlslnfectant 
level (MRDL) --The highest level 
of a disinfectant allowed in drink- 
ing water. There is convinung 
evidence that addition of a disin- 
fectant is necessaly for control of 
microbial contaminants. 

Maxlmum resldual disinfectant 
level goal (MRDLG) -- The level 
ofa  drinking water disinfectant 
below, which there is no known or 
expected risk lo health. MRDLGs 
do not reflect the benefits of the 
use of disinfectants lo control 
microbial contaminants. 

Plcocurie per liter (pCIIL) - 
measure oflhe radioactivity in 
water. 

ND - Not Detected 

Tr - Treatment Technique A 
required process intended to re- 
duce the level o f a  contaminant in 
drinking water. 



TESTRESULTTABLES 
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Contaminant and Unit of sampling Violaim Monthly 
Measurement ( m d y r . )  YM Number MCLG MCL Likely Source ofContamination 

Microbiological Contaminants 
Tom1 coliform bacteria: Hzxhesi Monthly Number is the hiahesi monthly number ofpositwe samples for systems collecria fiwer than 40 sampler per month. 

I sample col- 
01109- lected during a Naturally DreSent in the environment 

Datesof MCL 
Contaminant and sampling Violation Level Range of 

Unit of Measurement (moiyr.) Y N  Detected Results MCLG MCL Likely Source ofcontamination 
Results m (he Level Drlected column for inorgonrc conlaminonis are ihe highest average (11 any of the somplingpomrs or the highesr derected level (11 m y  somp/i~gpppoint, 
depmdmns on ihe somplins frequency. 

Radiological Contaminants 
Alpha emilters (pCi/L) I 02108 I N I  3.0 I ND -3.0 I 0 I 15 I Erosion of natural deposits 

Uranium (pg/L) 03/08 N I 0.57 I nc,  I 30 Erosion of natural deposits 
0.23 - 

Inorganic Contaminants 
Corrosion of galvanized pipes; erosion of natural deposits; dis- 

paints 
Cadmium (ppb) 02/08 N 1.5 ND-  1.5 5 5 charge from metal refineries; runoff from waste batteries and 

Erosion of natural deposits, discharge from fertilizer and alumi- 

optimum levels between 0.7 and 1.3 ppm 
Residue from man-made pollution such as auto emissions and 
"a,"? lend "iN ca-ine and solder 

Fluoride (ppm) 12/08 N 4 4.0 num factories. Water additive which promotes strong teeth when at o'61 

Lead (point of entry) 

1.6 - 
0.61 

02/08 N 2.1 N D -  2.1 0 Innh\ 
WP", ~ ~ ~ . ,  ~~D 

Erosion of natural deposits; discharge from refineries and facto- 
0.4 02/08 N 0.3 - 0.4 2 I ' I ries: runoff from landfills. runoff from crooland 

Mercury (inorganic) 
,""h\ 
Y V " 1  

Runofffr~mfertilireruse; leachmgfrom septic tanks, sewage; 
erosion of natural deposits 06/10 N Nitrate (as Nitrogen) 

Ippm) 

Contaminant and sampling Violation Level Range of MCLG or 
Unit of Measurement (ma /yr ) YM Detected Re~ultS MRDLG MCLorMRDL Likely Source of Contamination 

TTHM, the level detected is the highest RAA, computed qurterly of quarrerly averages of all samples collected f the  system is monitoring quarterly 01 is the average of all 
mmples rakn during theyear Vthe system monitors lessfrequently than quarterly. Range ofResulrs i> the mnge of individual sample results (lowerr to highest) for all 
monitoring locations, mcluding lninal Di$tnburion System Evvluarian (IDSE) results LU well as Stoge I compliance results. 

Chlorine (ppm) I o:;tPi I N I 1.0 I 1.0 I MRDLG=4 I MRDL=4.0 I Water additive used tocontrol microbes 

I 07110 I N I 23.1 I 23.1 I N/A I MCL =SO I By-productofdrinkingwaterdirinfeetion Haloacetic Acids (five) 
I U  n A <, ,"..lr, 

Lead and Copper (Ta2 Water) 
Copper (tap water) 

(ppm) lives 
Lead (tap water) 
fnnh) 

Corrosion of household plumbing systems; erosion 
6/09 N 0.01 0 1.3 I .3 of natural deposits, leaching from wwd preserva- 

I Corrosion of household plumbing systems, erosion 
of natural demsits 6109 N 0.003 0 0 


